
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:42 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan

(SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Status of Procurement Update / Mise à jour sur l'état

d'approvisionnement

I believe they were taken from james FM numbers that are part of the chart

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

 Original message 
From: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-06-04 6:13 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>, "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)"
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>, "Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)" <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Status of Procurement Update / Mise à jour sur l'état d'approvisionnement

I’m good with the content. Do the numbers match the chart... 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Status of Procurement Update / Mise à jour sur l'état d'approvisionnement

Just bumping this again.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
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Sent: June 4, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW - Status of Procurement Update / Mise à jour sur l'état d'approvisionnement

Here’s the email to critics for your review. Please let me know if you have any changes. I can take the line out about
Becton Dickinson if you’d prefer.

Thanks,

Chelsea

(le français suit)

Following up from our discussion today, here are the updates to the status of procurement in a
number of key areas.

These numbers are subject to potential revision as deliveries are assessed. Please review the PSPC
chart of confirmed quantities of goods ordered and received.

Deliveries:
Since last week’s report, we have received:

• 303 thousand N95s

• 6.5 million surgical masks

• 692 thousand gowns

• 1.4 million litres of hand sanitizer

• 4.2 million face shields

Total confirmed quantities received to date on some key items:

• 39.9 million gloves (pairs, nitrile and vinyl);
• 107.8 million surgical masks;
• Over 13.7 million face shields;
• Around 4.1 million swabs;
• 5.2 million litres of hand sanitizer
• Around 1.07 million thermometers;
• Over 3.7 million gowns;
• 203 ventilators;

• To date, we have received 52 plane loads of supplies on federally chartered planes, in addition to goods being
transported by suppliers themselves.

• To ensure that we have the necessary supplies to deliver a vaccine to Canadians, if and when one is found, we have
signed a new contract with Becton Dickinson Canada for 37.6 million syringes.
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Suivant notre discussion aujourd’hui, voici les mises à jour que nous avons fait sur l’etat d’approvisionnement dans
quelques categories cles.

Ces données sont susceptibles d'être révisés à mesure que les livraisons sont évaluées. Veuillez
consulter le tableau PSPC pour les quantités confirmées de marchandises commandées et reçues.

Livraisons :
Depuis la semaine dernière, nous avons reçu :

• 303 milles N95

• 6,5 millions de masques chirurgicaux

• 692 milles de blouses d’hôpital

• 1,4 millions de litres de desinfectant pour les mains

• 4,2 millions de visières

Quantites confirme reçu à date de quelques articles :

• 39,9 millions gants (pairs, nitrile et vinyle)

• 107,8 millions de masques chirurgicaux

• Plus de 13,7 millions visières

• Près de 4,1 millions de coton tiges

• Près de 1,07 millions de thermomètres

• Plus de 3,7 millions de blouses d’hôpital

• 203 ventilateurs

• À date, nous avons reçu 52 charges d’avions de fourniture sur les avions à charte federale, en plus des marchandises
transportees par les fournisseurs eux-mêmes.

• Pour nous assurer que nous avons les fournitures necessaire pour livrer un vaccin aux Canadiens, le cas echeant, nous
avons signe un nouveau contrat avec Becton Dickinson Canada pour 37,6 millions de seringues.

•
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